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ADVISORY No. [*¥ s. 2024 S - o, 1 fi
May 8, 2024 - \ T
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO} No. 8, s. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel /staff, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE PIDS PUBLIC EVENTS

The Philippine Institute for Development Studies (PIDS) invites you to join its May
events via Zoom and Faccbook Live,

Attached is the complete details of the activity. For queries, you may reach them
through email address (- )

Participation is on a voluntary basis only.

For information.
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May 15, 2024

TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.

SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO
Schools Division Superintenden
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From: PIDS Updates <updates@pids.beesites.net> BY:V( THE: 1006 a
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2024 9:53 am U
To: DEPED V BICOL REGION .
Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Join the PIDS Public Events in May 2024

Join the PIDS Public Events in May 2024

The Philippine Institute for Development Studies (PIDS) invites you to attend its May

events.

Register early to reserve your siot. Simply click the registration links beiow or tune in
to the PIDS and SERP-P Facebook pages. See you at our events!




EVENT SCHEDULE

MAY 2024
~ SavetheDatels

Towards Universal Health Care:
Understanding Healthcare Use
and Spending in the Philippines

9:00 AM-1L30 AM | vanoommdFoubookLwo

Presenters: Mt.tda mug.mmm T
LwdyAnnTeln.PtDSComultont st

= Registrationiink:https://bit.ly/pldseventmayls

3

Labor Inclusivity and Skilled Labor Mobility
in the Philippines and ASEAN Region

9:00 AM-11:30 AM 1 via Zoom and Facebook Liva

Presenters: Dr Tereso Tullao Jr., DLSU Fellow meomr&mrnus
Dr. John Paoio Rivera, AiM OIC-Executive Director

= Reglstration link:httpsi//bitly/pldseventmayee

dcebook com/PIDS.PH =5 twlitencom/pins FH & g yoliibe.com/FIpsPHLS

May 16 (9:00 AM - 11:30 AM | via Zoom and Facebook Live): Towards Universal
Health Care: Understanding Healthcare Use and Spending in the Philippines

Presenters: Ms. lda Marie T. Pantig and Ms. Lovely Ann C. Tolin, PIDS Consultants

Regisier here: hiips./bit.ly/pidseventinayi6

May 22 (9:00 AM - 11:30 AM | via Zoom and Facebook Live): Labor Inclusivity and
Skilled Labor Mobility in the Philippines and ASEAN Region

Presenters: Dr. Tereso S. Tuflao Jr., DLSU Fellow and Professor Emeritus and Dr.
John Paoio R. Rivera, Alvi OiC-Execu}ive Direclor

Register here: https:/bit.ly/pidseventmay22
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de Jesus, Inc.

10 May 2024

Dear Valued Client:

Greetings!

It is our pleasure to invite you to the upcoming 25 Philippine Academic Book Fair. It will be
held on the 5% to the 7t of June 2024, at Megatrade Hall 2, 5" Floor, Mega B, SM Megamall,
EDSA, Mandaluyong City from 10:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. A visit from you, at booth nos. 27 to 31
will be such an honortous.

Attached herewith is the electronic copy of the invitation which will serves as your entrance
ticket.

Looking forward to seeing you there.

Very truly yours,

*

JOVINA"M. DE JESUS
President
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ACADEMIC BOOKSELLERS
. ASSOCIATION OF THE PHILIPPINES

request the honor of your presence to the

2 5Ph|||
th Acad emlc
Book Fair _

Thriving Amidst Technological
Advancements and Global Challenges

June 5-7, 2024 / 10:00 AM - 7:00 PM
Megatrade Hall 1, 5th Floor, Mega B
SM Megamall EDSA, Mandaluyong City

Booth Nos. 27-31
M

Please keep an electronic copy of this

invitation in your mobile device, and this would
serve as your ticket to get in the Book Fair.



